

Hernando County School Board Florida

FLSA: [Non-Exempt](#), Non-Union

REGISTERED NURSE (RN)

Required Qualifications:

- Registered Nurse (RN) licensed by the Florida Department of Health
- Valid certification in Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and First Aid
- Experience in public health [and pediatrics](#) and/or school [health](#)
- [Must hold a valid Florida's driver license.](#)

Deleted: nursing

Performance Responsibilities:

- Administer prescribed medication
- Perform prescribed medical treatments
- Assist students with any health related needs including, but not limited to, self-care needs such as hygiene, toileting, self-catheterization and blood glucose monitoring
- Ride bus and assist with loading and unloading of students at home and school as needed
- Monitor students during Community Based Instruction (CBI) on and off school site
- Assemble, adjust and maintain equipment used in the classroom (including adaptive equipment) as it pertains to the students' health care needs
- Assist in preparation of food and feeding for students with special needs
- Keep records of medical procedures and treatments
- Coordinate medical information exchange between the parent, the school staff and the medical provider
- Attend workshops to improve skills necessary to deal with health issues of students
- Continue professional growth through educational meetings, workshops and by reading professional literature
- Perform other duties as assigned by the Director of [Student Services](#) and/or designee
- [Conduct any clinic/health training](#)
- [Participate in 504/IEP meetings and other meetings for students with medical issues](#)

Deleted: Desired Qualifications:

¶ College training coursework in area-related fields¶
Experience working with children and/or adolescents¶

Deleted: in Exceptional Student Education

Deleted: Exceptional Student Education

Physical Demands:

[Exerting up to 100 pounds of force occasionally and/or up to 50 pounds of force frequently, and/or up to 20 pounds of force regularly or as needed to move objects](#)

Reports to:

Reports directly to the Director of [Student Services](#) and/or designee

Deleted: Exceptional Student Education

Evaluation:

Annual evaluation done by the Director of [Student Services](#) and/or designee

Deleted: Exceptional Student Education

Terms of Employment:

10-month employment

Salary:

[Salary](#) based upon approved salary schedule – Professional/Technical/[Supervisory Category C](#)

Deleted: Registered Nurse (RN)

Deleted: -

Deleted: Level 5

Job Code:

61320

Board Approved: 01/20/09

[Revised:](#)

Registered Nurse (RN)